

3119 2780 3210 3955 5111 4449 4845 3057 5277 4896 2907 2369 1722 2038 2321 3848 3201 3326

Philippines
كلیفیلپینس

Cumulative List of Notices to Mariners

2024 Edition



Hydrography Branch
National Mapping and
Resource Information Authority



ISSN-3028-1075

Department of Environment and Natural Resources
National Mapping and Resource Information Authority
Hydrography Branch

CUMULATIVE LIST OF NOTICES TO MARINERS 2024



(Annual Publication)

Published by:
National Mapping and Resource Information Authority

Prepared by:
Hydrography Branch
Maritime Affairs Division

ISSN 3028-1075

No part of this publication may be reproduced or reprinted for commercial purposes without prior permission from the Administrator of the National Mapping and Resource Information Authority.

www.namria.gov.ph
 (632) 8241-3494 to 98
 maritime.affairs@namria.gov.ph
csu.hb@namria.gov.ph



MARITIME AFFAIRS DIVISION
Maritime Safety Information Service
Editorial Board 2024

Editors-In-Chief:

CDR LORENA JASMIN D LERIO
LT MAY ANNE L JAVIER

Supervising Editor:

ENS GEORGE L DIMEN JR

Verifier:

HERMIELYN C. SAGUCIO

Compilers:

SN3 ANJANETTE A CRUCIS
SN3 RHEAN MARK A MONILLA
SN3 SAMUEL F SORIANO
ROVILLA R. QUIMING
TERESITA B. SARMIENTO

PREFACE

The Cumulative List of Notices to Mariners (CLNM) is published by the National Mapping and Resource Information Authority (NAMRIA). This 2024 edition marks the third annual publication.

The CLNM is a comprehensive list of chart-correcting notice numbers for all active Nautical Charts published by NAMRIA. It includes notices issued since the latest edition date or 01 January 2011, whichever is later, up to Philippine Notices to Mariners Monthly Edition No. 11 of 2024 dated 30 November 2024. However, please note that the authoritative source for notice listings remains the monthly editions of Philippine Notices to Mariners.

Also included here are the details of the other nautical publications and online nautical services of NAMRIA as of 30 November 2024.

Mariners and other users are encouraged to send any feedback or suggestions to improve this publication to:

The Director
Hydrography Branch
National Mapping and Resource Information Authority
421 Barraca Street, San Nicolas 1010
Manila, Philippines
Email: maritime.affairs@namria.gov.ph

As our users continue to navigate the vast and constantly changing maritime domain, we commit to ensuring that they have a reliable reference to keep their navigational information accurate, complete, and up-to-date. We hope that this publication will be helpful to their safe and efficient navigation within Philippine waters.

CAPTAIN CARTER S LUMA-ANG
Officer-in-Charge, Hydrography Branch

EXPLANATORY NOTES

The Cumulative List of Notices to Mariners (CLNM) has two sections:

Section A lists the notice numbers of the chart-correcting notices to mariners that should be applied to nautical charts. The list is a table with the following columns:

1. Chart Number

The chart number refers to the National Number of the Philippine-issued nautical chart. This list is sorted by the chart number.

2. Edition Date

The edition date indicates the latest publication, revision, correction, or reprint date of the chart. This date is usually printed at the bottom left of the chart's outside margin. A chart with an earlier edition date is no longer valid and should be replaced with the most recent edition.

3. Notices to Mariners

This column lists the notice numbers of the chart correcting notices to mariners published in the monthly Philippine Notices to Mariners. The notice numbers follow the format MM(NNN)YY, where MM is the month it was published, NNN is the notice number which starts at 001 every start of the year, and YY is the year it was published.

The CLNM should be used in tandem with the Philippine Notices to Mariners, which may be downloaded from the NAMRIA website or requested from the Maritime Affairs Division through email at maritime.affairs@namria.gov.ph.

Section B, on the other hand, lists the current nautical publications and online nautical services of NAMRIA. The NAMRIA Map Sales Office (MSO) – Manila Branch may be contacted for details regarding the purchase of Nautical Publications through telephone numbers (+632)8245-9498 and (+632) 8241-3494 local 117.

CHART NO.	EDITION	NOTICES TO MARINERS
1501	Dec. 2024	nil
1502	Sep. 2021	05(018)22, 08(033)22, 02(024)23, 05(057)23, 08(098)23, 08(099)23, 02(014)24, 04(031)24
1503	Oct. 2023	02(014)24
1504	Jun. 2024	nil
1505	Apr. 2019	08(041)20, 05(060)23, 05(063)23, 09(104)23
1506	Jun. 2019	11(071)19, 08(041)20, 11(056)22, 12(069)22, 01(015)23, 01(016)23
1507	Nov. 2022	01(014)23, 01(015)23
1508	Oct. 2020	02(007)21, 01(019)23, 05(058)23, 05(059)23, 05(060)23, 05(061)23, 05(062)23, 05(063)23
1509	Mar. 2019	01(019)23, 02(029)23, 05(056)23, 05(058)23, 05(059)23, 05(061)23
1510	May. 2019	06(041)21, 02(029)23, 05(056)23
1511	Apr. 2022	nil
1512	Apr. 2022	10(041)22, 08(094)23, 08(096)23
1513	May. 2023	08(094)23, 08(097)23, 03(019)24, 06(045)24
1514	Dec. 2020	04(017)21, 04(018)21, 06(025)22, 06(081)23, 02(008)24, 07(058)24 08(081)24
1515	Apr. 2014	05(096)14, 09(166)15, 02(045)16, 02(046)16, 02(047)16, 08(044)17, 08(045)17, 08(046)17, 08(047)17, 08(048)17, 02(005)18, 07(034)18, 07(035)18, 06(043)19, 01(001)20, 01(002)20, 04(013)20, 04(014)20, 04(019)20, 05(020)20, 05(022)20, 07(038)20, 06(043)21, 08(051)21, 06(025)22, 10(055)22, 01(001)23, 01(002)23, 02(027)23, 03(039)23, 05(065)23, 06(081)23, 10(119)23, 10(121)23, 07(056)24, 08(082)24 09(099)24, 11(112)24
1516	Nov. 2020	10(119)23
1518	Nov. 2021	01(001)24, 04(033)24
1519	Sep. 2021	09(055)21, 09(058)21, 10(064)21, 10(043)22, 10(050)22, 10(051)22, 10(052)22, 10(053)22, 08(092)23, 08(100)23, 09(102)23, 11(124)23, 12(127)23, 12(128)23, 01(001)24, 02(012)24, 03(015)24, 04(023)24, 06(047)24, 08(085)24
1520	May. 2019	07(049)19, 11(061)20, 05(024)21, 05(025)21, 05(026)21, 05(027)21, 06(033)21, 06(039)21, 09(058)21, 10(064)21, 10(051)22, 10(052)22, 10(053)22, 11(124)23, 08(085)24
1521	Oct. 2022	nil
1522	Oct. 2020	09(060)21, 09(097)24
1523	Jun. 2017	03(007)18, 04(015)18, 06(032)18, 07(039)18, 11(061)18, 12(064)18, 04(018)19, 08(042)20, 09(046)20, 10(052)20, 10(053)20, 12(062)20, 12(063)20, 03(009)21, 06(040)21, 03(021)24, 09(097)24, 10(104)24

- Commented [NAMRIA1]: 2012
- Commented [NAMRIA2R1]: Feb 2012.
- Commented [NAMRIA3R1]: Check other NMs from 2012 to 2014
- Commented [H4R1]: Chart was corrected to NM April 2014

CHART NO.	EDITION	NOTICES TO MARINERS
1524	Nov. 2023	nil
1525	Aug. 2022	nil
1527	Aug. 2022	nil
1528	Oct. 2017	01(002)24, 02(009)24
1529	Mar. 2019	nil
1530	Mar. 2018	nil
1531	Oct. 2018	03(011)19, 08(078)24
1532	Nov. 2019	05(021)22, 11(068)22, 08(078)24, 10(105)24
1533	Oct. 2020	02(009)24
1534	Jun. 2024	10(106)24
1535	Feb. 2012	06(121)12, 11(219)12, 04(056)13, 05(073)13, 05(074)13, 08(141)13, 09(178)13, 09(180)13, 11(224)13, 03(042)14, 03(043)14, 03(049)14, 08(156)15, 09(181)15, 09(182)15, 09(183)15, 10(260)15, 10(261)15, 10(262)15, 10(265)15, 11(275)15, 07(150)16, 07(151)16, 07(152)16, 07(153)16, 05(025)17, 06(034)17, 08(050)17, 03(006)18, 09(047)18, 03(015)19, 05(029)19, 05(032)19, 08(056)19, 09(059)19, 03(008)21, 03(008)22, 03(009)22, 05(015)22, 06(024)22, 06(074)23, 07(084)23, 01(003)24, 04(032)24, 05(038)24, 05(042)24, 05(044)24, 07(059)24, 07(062)24 08(084)24
1536	Aug. 2019	03(008)21, 08(050)21, 05(015)22, 07(084)23, 12(129)23, 05(044)24
1537	Dec. 2022	10(043)22, 03(038)23, 06(075)23, 08(092)23, 08(100)23, 09(102)23, 12(127)23, 01(001)24, 02(012)24, 03(015)24, 04(034)24, 05(036)24, 06(047)24
1538	Jul. 2012	09(184)12, 08(147)13, 08(148)13, 08(150)13, 04(087)14, 04(088)14, 07(134)14, 07(135)14, 07(136)14, 08(163)14, 09(176)14, 05(088)15, 05(089)15, 05(106)15, 04(041)15, 03(013)15, 03(018)15, 05(092)15, 05(113)16, 05(107)16, 09(220)16, 09(221)16, 10(059)17, 12(070)17, 09(045)18, 01(002)19, 02(007)19, 03(009)19, 04(019)19, 06(039)19, 06(041)19, 06(042)19, 01(002)19, 11(073)19, 06(030)20, 09(044)20, 09(045)20, 02(004)21, 07(047)21, 09(062)21, 10(063)21, 03(010)22, 10(045)22, 10(047)22, 10(048)22, 10(054)22, 11(057)22, 11(061)22, 11(062)22, 11(065)22, 03(038)23, 05(054)23, 06(075)23, 07(082)23, 07(083)23, 07(089)23, 04(034)24, 05(036)24, 06(049)24, 06(053)24 08(077)24
1539	Jun. 2019	03(011)20, 07(047)21, 10(045)22, 11(061)22, 11(065)22, 05(054)23, 07(082)23, 07(089)23, 10(120)23, 10(121)23, 08(083)24
1540	Oct. 2023	05(043)24, 08(083)24
1541	Feb. 2012	07(106)13, 07(107)13, 07(108)13, 08(109)13, 08(110)13, 08(111)13, 08(169)13, 02(013)14, 02(021)14, 04(073)14, 02(013)14, 02(021)14, 04(073)14, 03(031)15, 08(158)15, 10(258)15, 12(283)15, 07(034)18, 07(035)18, 04(016)19,

Commented [NAMRIA5]: Add 1524

Commented [H6R5]: Added

CHART NO.	EDITION	NOTICES TO MARINERS
		03(012)20, 04(015)20, 05(021)20, 05(022)20, 05(023)20, 03(007)22, 11(065)22, 11(067)22, 12(070)22, 12(076)22, 01(005)23, 01(006)23, 02(027)23, 04(050)23, 04(053)23, 03(022)24, 06(052)24
1542	Jun 2024	06(045)24, 06(048)24, 07(054)24, 07(055)24, 07(057)24
1543	Aug. 2021	07(045)21, 07(046)21, 10(065)21, 11(067)21, 11(068)21, 11(067)22, 12(070)22, 12(074)22, 01(003)23, 01(013)23, 03(033)23, 03(034)23, 03(035)23, 03(036)23, 04(050)23, 03(018)24, 03(019)24, 03(020)24, 03(022)24, 04(024)24, 04(025)24, 04(029)24, 06(052)24, 07(054)24, 09(095)24
1544	May. 2021	07(046)21, 12(076)21, 05(020)22, 11(060)22, 11(063)22, 11(067)22, 12(070)22, 01(009)23, 01(010)23, 01(011)23, 01(012)23, 01(013)23, 03(034)23, 03(036)23, 04(050)23, 06(076)23, 07(087)23, 09(103)23, 10(116)23, 02(010)24, 03(022)24, 06(052)24, 09(095)24
1545	Feb. 2012	10(202)13, 06(117)15, 12(279)15, 07(047)19, 02(007)20, 02(008)20, 10(042)22, 06(080)23, 07(085)23, 07(086)23, 07(087)23, 09(103)23, 10(102)24
1546	Dec. 2022	04(051)23, 05(064)23, 02(005)24, 06(050)24
1547	Nov. 2022	06(028)22, 06(074)23, 02(013)24
1548	May. 2017	12(070)17, 06(028)18, 10(054)18, 03(008)19, 03(009)19, 06(037)19, 06(038)19, 06(039)19, 09(059)19, 01(004)20, 09(044)20, 02(004)21, 03(008)21, 04(021)21, 05(031)21, 09(062)21, 10(063)21, 03(009)22, 03(010)22, 04(014)22, 05(015)22, 05(017)22, 06(026)22, 08(037)22, 10(047)22, 10(049)22, 10(054)22, 11(058)22, 11(059)22, 11(061)22, 11(062)22, 03(038)23, 05(073)23, 06(074)23, 06(075)23, 07(083)23, 04(032)24, 04(034)24, 05(044)24, 07(061)24
1549	Dec. 2023	06(050)24
1550	Sep. 2020	06(046)24, 10(102)24
1551	Feb. 2024	11(122)23, 11(114)24
1552	Oct. 2022	11(063)22, 11(064)22, 08(101)23, 09(094)24
1553	Dec. 2023	nil
1554	Nov. 2022	11(064)22, 02(021)23, 02(022)23
1555	Feb. 2024	nil
1556	May. 2021	nil
1557	Mar. 2019	11(066)19, 09(057)21
1558	Oct. 2018	09(057)21
1559	Jun. 2022	nil
1560	May. 2021	03(042)23
1561	Dec 2023	02(004)24, 10(107)24
1562	Dec. 2019	09(056)21, 02(022)23, 02(023)23, 04(052)23, 02(004)24

CHART NO.	EDITION	NOTICES TO MARINERS
1563	Oct. 2023	nil
1564	Nov. 2021	11(068)21, 11(070)21, 11(072)21, 12(071)22, 12(074)22, 01(007)23, 01(008)23, 03(033)23, 03(037)23, 09(093)24, 09(094)24, 11(113)24
1565	Nov. 2022	nil
1566	Oct. 2023	nil
2200	Mar. 2021	05(018)22, 10(043)22, 10(044)22, 10(045)22, 10(046)22, 10(047)22, 10(048)22, 10(049)22, 10(050)22, 10(051)22, 10(052)22, 10(053)22, 11(057)22, 11(058)22, 11(059)22, 11(060)22, 11(061)22, 11(062)22, 11(063)22, 11(064)22, 11(065)22, 11(066)22, 11(068)22, 12(071)22, 01(001)23, 01(002)23, 01(004)23, 01(005)23, 01(006)23, 01(007)23, 01(008)23, 01(009)23, 01(010)23, 01(014)23, 01(015)23, 01(016)23, 02(021)23, 02(022)23, 02(023)23, 03(033)23, 03(034)23, 03(035)23, 03(036)23, 04(050)23, 05(054)23, 05(055)23, 05(056)23, 05(073)23, 06(074)23, 06(075)23, 06(076)23, 07(082)23, 07(083)23, 07(084)23, 07(091)23, 08(098)23, 08(100)23, 09(104)23, 09(105)23, 09(106)23, 09(107)23, 09(108)23, 09(109)23, 09(110)23, 09(111)23, 10(119)23, 10(120)23, 10(121)23, 11(124)23, 12(129)23, 01(003)24, 02(005)24, 02(006)24, 02(007)24, 02(009)24, 02(010)24, 02(014)24, 03(016)24, 03(022)24, 04(033)24, 04(034)24, 05(039)24, 05(040)24, 05(044)24 08(084)24, 11(111)24, 11(114)24
4212	Nov. 2022	02(024)23, 05(057)23, 08(099)23
4213	Nov. 2022	02(024)23, 08(099)23
4215	Apr. 2022	02(024)23, 03(040)23, 08(099)23
4220	Dec. 2004	03(056)11, 03(057)11, 03(058)11, 07(138)11, 08(160)11, 10(203)13, 03(014)15, 03(035)15, 04(039)15, 05(107)15, 07(136)15, 07(137)15, 10(256)15, 10(257)15, 10(260)15, 03(069)16, 05(121)16, 08(184)16, 11(240)16, 08(044)17, 08(045)17, 08(046)17, 08(047)17, 08(048)17, 04(014)20, 07(038)20, 08(051)21, 01(001)23, 01(002)23, 10(119)23, 10(120)23
4223	Nov. 1985	07(137)11, 11(230)11, 05(065)13, 06(110)14, 09(197)15, 12(301)15, 04(019)17, 02(005)19, 04(016)20, 04(017)21
4227	Jan. 1986	03(050)11, 08(113)13, 08(150)15, 12(292)15, 12(293)15, 12(294)15, 12(295)15, 10(061)19, 10(239)16, 07(035)20, 06(041)21, 02(029)23
4228	Nov. 1999	04(078)14, 08(161)15, 12(291)15, 02(007)21, 01(019)23, 02(029)23, 05(056)23, 05(061)23, 05(059)23, 05(058)23
4230	Mar. 2016	12(075)21
4235	Nov. 2005	09(203)11, 12(242)13, 04(086)14, 10(266)15, 03(010)20, 03(010)20, 11(055)20
4236	May. 2022	01(017)23, 02(025)23, 02(030)23, 07(064)24 08(080)24

Commented [NAMRIA7]: Withdrawn?

Commented [NAMRIA8]: Withdrawn?

Commented [NAMRIA9]: Withdrawn?

Commented [NAMRIA10]: Withdrawn?

CHART NO.	EDITION	NOTICES TO MARINERS
4237	Jun. 1979	07(136)11, 07(141)11, 09(167)15, 10(255)15, 12(299)15, 02(045)16, 02(046)16, 02(047)16, 02(049)16, 02(050)16, 01(001)20, 10(055)22, 01(001)23
4238	Mar. 2008	08(183)11, 10(211)11, 08(168)13, 08(034)22
4239	Jun. 2001	08(034)22, 09(039)22
4239A	Nov. 2022	nil
4240	Dec. 2019	01(001)23
4241	Nov. 2020	10(055)22
4243	Nov. 2017	11(065)17, 07(036)18, 11(059)18, 12(067)18, 12(068)18, 12(069)18, 01(001)19, 05(024)19, 06(044)19, 03(010)20, 06(031)20, 11(058)20, 10(066)21, 12(079)21, 02(005)22, 08(036)22, 01(017)23, 02(025)23, 02(030)23, 06(077)23, 06(078)23, 10(117)23, 10(118)23, 07(064)24, 08(080)24
4246	Sep. 2016	08(034)22
4249	May. 2023	nil
4250	Oct. 2021	12(079)21, 05(016)22, 08(036)22, 03(045)23, 06(077)23
4252	Jan. 2023	05(063)23
4254	Apr. 2018	01(001)21, 07(040)20
4255	Jul. 2007	08(176)11, 09(201)11, 09(203)11, 11(227)11, 11(228)11, 12(247)11, 12(248)11, 02(013)12, 03(028)12, 04(053)12, 05(085)12, 06(108)12, 06(109)12, 09(174)12, 11(206)12, 11(208)12, 12(226)12, 01(024)13, 01(025)13, 02(028)13, 02(029)13, 02(031)13, 04(053)13, 05(079)13, 06(081)13, 06(095)13, 06(096)13, 07(100)13, 07(104)13, 07(105)13, 08(146)13, 10(182)13, 10(183)13, 10(186)13, 11(208)13, 11(209)13, 11(210)13, 12(239)13, 12(240)13, 12(241)13, 12(242)13, 12(243)13, 12(244)13, 12(245)13, 12(246)13, 12(255)13, 02(016)14, 02(020)14, 04(077)14, 06(121)14, 07(130)14, 07(160)14, 07(130)14, 03(026)15, 03(027)15, 05(099)15, 05(100)15, 05(101)15, 05(102)15, 05(103)15, 05(104)15, 05(108)15, 08(147)15, 08(157)15, 08(165)15, 09(169)15, 09(172)15, 09(213)15, 10(237)15, 10(241)15, 10(267)15, 10(269)15, 10(270)15, 01(011)16, 02(023)16, 02(025)16, 03(081)16, 06(125)16, 06(131)16, 08(194)16, 08(195)16, 09(199)16, 09(214)16, 09(217)16, 01(005)17, 04(021)17, 06(036)17, 10(062)17, 10(061)17, 05(022)18, 06(030)18, 10(049)18, 01(001)19, 04(021)19, 05(026)19, 11(068)19, 03(010)20, 09(049)20, 10(051)20, 11(058)20, 01(001)21, 01(002)21, 02(006)21, 10(066)21, 12(079)21, 04(011)22, 05(016)22, 08(035)22, 01(017)23, 02(024)23, 02(025)23, 02(030)23, 03(045)23, 05(057)23, 06(078)23, 06(077)23, 08(099)23, 10(117)23, 10(118)23
4255A	Jun. 2022	nil
4256	Feb. 2023	nil
4256A	Aug. 2024	09(093)24

Commented [NAMRIA11]: Withdrawn?

CHART NO.	EDITION	NOTICES TO MARINERS
4257	Jun. 2000	07(132)11, 08(178)11, 07(162)12, 07(104)13, 09(171)13, 01(010)13, 10(200)14, 10(201)14, 10(202)14, 10(203)14, 10(204)14, 01(003)15, 01(004)15, 06(111)15, 06(136)16, 09(216)16, 10(049)18, 05(026)19, 04(021)19, 02(006)21, 11(072)21, 12(071)22, 12(074)22, 01(007)23, 03(037)23
4258	Dec. 2001	07(138)11, 10(203)13, 10(259)15, 08(184)16, 11(240)16, 08(046)17, 08(047)17, 08(048)17, 08(051)21
4258A	May. 2010	08(051)21
4259	Mar. 2001	nil
4260	Sep. 1998	08(177)11, 03(031)12, 07(144)12, 07(104)13, 09(217)15, 05(060)23, 05(063)23
4262	Dec. 2021	03(037)23
4263	Mar. 2011	nil
4264	Nov. 2019	08(051)21, 01(002)23, 03(021)24, 09(099)24
4265	Dec. 2019	05(025)20, 01(003)23, 03(035)23
4266	Jun. 1985	12(229)12, 01(005)20, 04(031)24
4267	Aug. 2006	07(131)12, 12(224)12, 04(055)13, 08(116)13, 07(122)15, 10(051)18, 11(060)18, 05(028)19, 05(025)20, 01(003)23, 03(035)23, 03(019)24
4268	Dec. 1999	01(003)12, 08(167)12, 08(168)12, 04(046)15, 05(065)13, 06(110)14, 09(200)15, 09(201)15, 05(033)17, 04(017)21, 02(008)24
4269	Mar. 1978	05(095)14, 05(096)14, 09(191)15, 02(005)18, 04(019)20, 06(025)22, 06(081)23
4271	Dec. 2001	nil
4272	Sep. 1998	01(007)13, 04(054)13, 02(022)14, 04(066)14, 04(036)15, 08(159)15, 08(160)15, 08(162)15, 02(013)16, 06(035)17, 08(051)17, 05(026)20, 11(067)21, 01(003)23, , 04(025)24, 04(029)24
4273	Aug. 2001	07(121)15, 05(034)19
4274	Jun. 1978	07(104)13, 09(198)15, 09(199)15, 12(303)15, 12(304)15, 04(018)20, 03(012)21, 04(016)21, 08(095)23
4275	Aug. 2001	04(079)11, 08(167)11, 03(042)12, 04(045)15, 04(048)15, 09(204)15, 10(237)15, 12(318)15, 12(319)15, 12(320)15, 02(042)16, 10(234)16, 11(253)16, 11(074)19, 01(001)22, 10(041)22, 08(096)23
4276	Apr. 2006	10(210)11, 12(258)13, 12(296)15, 05(058)23
4277	May. 1978	03(050)11, 08(150)15, 04(049)15, 04(047)15, 04(051)15, 12(292)15, 12(318)15, 10(052)18, 03(010)19, 06(034)20, 01(001)22
4278	Nov. 2021	nil

CHART NO.	EDITION	NOTICES TO MARINERS
4279	Jun. 1979	05(094)12, 12(228)14, 12(229)14, 12(230)14, 12(232)14, 12(233)14, 12(234)14, 12(235)14, 12(236)14, 09(233)15, 12(297)15, 08(043)17, 01(015)23, 01(016)23
4280	Sep. 1976	05(094)12, 12(228)14, 12(229)14, 12(230)14, 12(232)14, 12(233)14, 12(234)14, 12(235)14, 12(236)14, 09(233)15, 12(297)15, 08(043)17, 01(015)23, 01(016)23
4282	Nov. 2021	nil
4283	Jun. 2001	09(185)15, 01(009)16, 10(064)19, 09(110)23, 09(112)23, 09(113)23, 12(125)23
4319	Oct. 1999	09(056)21
4321	Mar. 1994	12(225)12, 02(036)14, 09(170)15, 12(325)15, 01(008)17, 09(057)17, 12(069)17, 10(050)18, 09(056)21, 12(080)21, 09(038)22, 04(052)23
4328	Jan. 2024	nil
4329	Nov. 2021	nil
4333	Mar. 2017	09(057)17, 10(050)18, 12(080)21, 09(038)22
4334	Jan. 2005	05(095)11, 08(165)13, 01(005)15, 09(231)15, 10(236)15, 09(038)22
4335	Jul. 1978	10(188)14, 10(189)14
4336	Jan. 2005	11(213)14, 11(214)14, 11(216)14, 11(122)23
4337	Jul. 2001	03(041)12, 08(117)13, 09(179)14, 03(033)15
4338	Aug. 2001	08(178)11, 01(010)13, 08(118)13, 04(093)14, 03(034)15, 07(165)16, 05(033)19, 11(072)21, 01(007)23, 01(008)23, 03(037)23, 05(067)23, 11(113)24
4339	Jun. 1981	07(133)11, 07(135)11, 04(072)14, 02(014)16, 01(009)23, 01(011)23, 10(116)23
4340	Sep. 2005	05(092)11, 09(177)13, 05(081)15, 11(252)16, 01(001)17, 07(047)19, 11(063)22
4341	Jul. 2022	nil
4342	Feb. 1978	10(195)14, 10(197)14
4343	Dec. 1994	nil
4344	Aug. 2021	nil
4345	Mar. 2017	07(039)17, 12(069)17
4346	Nov. 1983	11(231)11, 12(256)13, 07(153)14
4347	Nov. 1975	06(099)13, 01(006)14, 10(245)15, 09(219)16
4348	Jan. 2002	06(127)16
4349	Mar. 2005	09(098)24
4350	May. 2000	10(188)14, 10(189)14, 10(190)14, 10(191)14, 10(192)14, 10(195)14, 10(197)14, 10(249)15, 10(250)15, 02(021)23

Commented [NAMRIA12]: Withdrawn?

Commented [NAMRIA13]: Withdrawn?

CHART NO.	EDITION	NOTICES TO MARINERS
4351	Jul. 2006	02(022)11, 02(026)11, 11(206)12, 11(223)12, 07(103)13, 01(010)14, 10(188)14, 10(189)14, 10(190)14, 10(191)14, 10(192)14, 10(195)14, 10(196)14, 10(197)14, 10(249)15, 10(250)15, 10(251)15, 09(056)17, 05(035)19, 07(047)19, 09(059)21, 12(077)21, 11(063)22, 11(064)22
4353	Nov. 2020	09(059)21, 12(077)21, 11(063)22, 11(064)22
4355	Jun. 1980	06(128)12, 08(166)13, 01(002)15, 08(190)16, 07(048)21
4356	Mar. 1974	04(073)11, 07(154)11, 10(188)13, 05(028)17, 10(062)19
4357	May. 2009	01(003)13, 12(253)13, 01(001)14, 05(096)15, 10(244)15, 03(074)16, 12(071)17
4358	Sep. 2021	01(010)23, 03(034)23, 06(076)23, 02(010)24
4359	Feb. 2019	04(020)19, 07(029)22, 12(126)23, 07(063)24
4360	Oct. 2021	07(029)22, 12(069)22
4415	Jun. 2002	05(106)11, 05(107)11, 05(108)11, 05(113)11, 10(198)13, 10(202)13, 06(118)15, 09(208)15, 06(137)16, 08(179)16, 07(047)19, 08(055)19, 10(065)19, 02(008)20, 06(080)23, 07(085)23, 07(086)23, 10(102)24
4420	Jan. 2001	09(184)12, 11(220)13, 04(067)14, 04(089)14, 06(109)14, 09(178)14, 03(019)15, 04(041)15, 06(110)15, 07(138)15, 07(139)15, 12(311)15, 02(050)16, 05(107)16, 05(108)16, 05(109)16, 05(119)16, 09(208)16, 09(209)16, 09(220)16, 09(221)16, 10(058)17, 11(066)17, 11(067)17, 08(043)18, 05(025)19, 10(120)23
4421	May. 1976	11(229)13, 05(107)15, 07(135)15, 12(310)15, 12(312)15, 10(226)16, 10(227)16, 11(243)16, 11(244)16
4422	Aug 2001	07(134)15, 05(120)16, 05(030)19
4429A	Jan. 2018	06(025)18, 11(058)22, 07(061)24
4431	Apr. 1984	04(066)11, 04(067)11, 07(152)11, 06(116)15, 09(225)15, 09(226)15, 09(227)15, 02(019)16, 10(233)16, 12(072)18, 06(046)19, 05(030)21, 05(032)21, 06(042)21
4434	Nov. 2023	nil
4440	May. 1976	03(057)11, 07(137)15, 07(038)20, 10(119)23
4441	Nov. 2021	nil
4444	Nov. 2023	nil
4445	Jul. 2021	10(046)22
4446	Nov. 2022	10(054)22
4447	Nov. 2022	06(075)23, 07(083)23, 04(034)24
4448	Oct. 2018	09(057)19, 10(065)19, 10(054)20, 02(004)22, 04(051)23, 05(064)23, 06(050)24
4448A	Dec. 2018	09(057)19, 10(065)19, 04(051)23, 06(050)24
4448B	Dec. 2016	09(057)19, 10(065)19

Commented [NAMRIA14]: Withdrawn?

Commented [NAMRIA15]: Withdrawn?

Commented [NAMRIA16]: Wd?

Commented [NAMRIA17]: Wd?

Commented [NAMRIA18]: Wd?

CHART NO.	EDITION	NOTICES TO MARINERS
4449	Aug. 2009	12(312)15, 10(226)16, 11(243)16
4451	Sep. 2021	11(067)22, 06(052)24
4453	Jun. 2001	07(149)11, 04(054)13, 04(066)14, 04(036)15, 09(219)15, 06(035)17, 08(051)17, 05(026)20, 11(067)22, 12(070)22, 03(020)24, 04(024)24, 04(025)24, 06(052)24, 07(054)24
4454	Sep. 1985	08(152)13, 10(258)15, 05(022)20, 05(023)20, 05(035)24
4455	Oct 2005	07(140)11, 07(133)12, 07(106)13, 07(107)13, 07(108)13, 08(109)13, 08(110)13, 03(068)16, 05(101)16, 08(042)17, 04(016)19, 12(076)22, 01(018)23, 03(041)23
4455A	Nov. 2023	nil
4456	Sep. 1975	09(184)12, 03(054)16, 08(186)16, 09(220)16, 09(221)16, 06(049)24
4457	Jun. 2006	09(184)12, 09(220)16, 09(221)16
4458	Dec. 2021	06(075)23, 06(049)24
4460	Nov. 2019	nil
4463	Feb. 2006	10(200)13, 04(076)14, 10(194)14, 09(222)15, 09(223)15
4464	Aug. 1999	04(067)14, 11(222)14, 03(019)15, 05(108)16, 05(109)16, 09(208)16, 09(209)16, 11(066)17, 11(067)17, 08(043)18, 05(025)19
4465	Aug. 2001	02(019)11, 08(163)12, 11(207)12, 08(147)13, 06(087)13, 07(133)14, 07(135)14, 08(161)14, 08(163)14, 05(086)15, 05(089)15, 08(158)15, 01(004)20, 05(073)23, 07(089)23
4466	Nov. 1998	02(014)12, 03(048)12, 03(049)12, 03(051)12, 04(052)12, 05(076)12, 05(077)12, 07(141)12, 11(206)12, 11(214)12, 08(129)13, 01(002)14, 03(065)14, 07(136)14, 05(085)15, 09(192)15, 09(221)15, 02(019)16, 05(031)21, 06(042)21, 06(026)22, 08(037)22, 11(059)22, 02(005)24
4466A	Dec. 2001	03(048)12, 03(049)12, 04(052)12, 05(076)12, 05(077)12, 07(141)12, 11(206)12, 11(214)12, 01(002)14, 09(221)15, 10(054)18, 05(031)21, 08(037)22, 11(059)22
4466B	Feb. 2015	05(085)15, 02(003)19, 02(004)21, 06(026)22
4467	Jan. 2002	09(210)16, 04(033)24
4468	Jun. 1999	07(104)13, 04(067)14, 11(222)14, 11(223)14, 03(018)15, 03(019)15, 04(082)16, 05(108)16, 09(207)16, 09(208)16, 09(209)16, 11(066)17, 05(025)19
4469	May. 2018	nil
4473	Nov. 2022	nil
4474	Nov. 2022	02(027)23
4475	Nov. 2022	nil
4476	Mar. 2023	nil
4477	Mar. 2023	nil

CHART NO.	EDITION	NOTICES TO MARINERS
4515	Mar. 1984	11(231)13, 03(044)14, 02(026)16, 08(078)24
4540	Jul. 2003	nil
4541	Jul. 2003	12(228)12, 04(093)16
4543	Oct. 1983	08(053)17
4544	Jul. 2003	11(232)13
4546	Dec. 1999	11(231)13, 03(044)14, 03(011)19
4601	Jun. 2018	nil
4604	Jan. 1985	02(027)11, 08(164)11, 02(014)12, 03(051)12, 05(097)12, 06(104)12, 06(105)12, 06(106)12, 06(121)12, 06(122)12, 07(142)12, 09(189)12, 10(199)12, 11(206)12, 11(209)12, 11(219)12, 01(021)13, 01(022)13, 04(056)13, 05(073)13, 05(074)13, 06(091)13, 08(129)13, 08(130)13, 08(141)13, 08(142)13, 08(143)13, 09(170)13, 09(178)13, 09(180)13, 10(192)13, 10(193)13, 10(195)13, 10(196)13, 11(224)13, 03(042)14, 03(043)14, 03(049)14, 06(125)14, 07(131)14, 07(132)14, 08(170)14, 04(043)15, 05(082)15, 05(085)15, 05(095)15, 08(156)15, 08(163)15, 09(181)15, 09(182)15, 09(183)15, 10(265)15, 11(275)15, 05(099)16, 05(104)16, 05(105)16, 07(149)16, 07(150)16, 07(151)16, 07(152)16, 07(153)16, 07(154)16, 06(034)17, 08(049)17, 08(050)17, 03(006)18, 06(024)18, 09(046)18, 09(047)18, 11(056)18, 02(003)19, 03(013)19, 03(015)19, 05(029)19, 05(032)19, 08(056)19, 09(059)19, 02(004)21, 03(008)21, 03(008)22, 03(009)22, 04(014)22, 05(015)22, 06(024)22, 06(026)22, 06(027)22, 10(049)22, 06(074)23, 07(084)23, 12(129)23, 01(003)24, 04(032)24, 05(038)24, 07(059)24, 07(062)24, 08(084)24
4605	Dec. 2005	08(145)13, 11(233)13, 07(126)15, 02(029)16, 02(039)16, 07(146)16, 07(147)16, 07(148)16, 09(200)16, 09(205)16, 09(215)16, 04(017)19, 01(002)24, 01(003)24, 02(009)24, 09(096)24
4606	May. 1976	07(135)12, 07(136)12, 09(171)12, 04(075)14, 02(027)16, 02(028)16, 02(037)16, 02(039)16, 04(094)16, 05(100)16, 09(200)16, 11(064)17, 04(011)18, 04(017)19, 01(003)20, 09(061)21, 01(003)22
4607	Feb. 2001	08(184)11, 05(079)12, 05(080)12, 05(081)12, 05(082)12, 07(135)12, 07(138)12, 09(171)12, 07(128)15, 01(005)16, 01(010)16, 04(094)16, 04(011)18, 11(062)18, 12(065)18, 11(059)20, 11(060)20, 11(069)21
4608	Feb. 2001	07(150)11, 07(151)11, 08(184)11, 11(232)11, 05(078)12, 05(081)12, 05(082)12, 05(083)12, 06(103)12, 07(130)12, 07(138)12, 07(139)12, 05(078)13, 08(131)13, 08(132)13, 10(184)13, 02(015)14, 03(041)14, 03(047)14, 05(107)14, 06(108)14, 04(053)15, 08(164)15, 09(173)15, 09(189)15, 09(196)15, 09(229)15, 09(230)15, 09(232)15, 10(242)15, 01(006)16, 01(007)16, 01(008)16, 01(010)16, 08(191)16, 12(259)16, 06(032)18, 11(061)18, 12(064)18, 04(018)19,

Commented [NAMRIA19]: Wd?

Commented [NAMRIA20]: Wd?

Commented [NAMRIA21]: Wd?

Commented [NAMRIA22]: Wd?

Commented [NAMRIA23]: Wd?

Commented [NAMRIA24]: Wd?

CHART NO.	EDITION	NOTICES TO MARINERS
		08(042)20, 09(046)20, 10(052)20, 11(059)20, 12(062)20, 03(009)21, 06(040)21, 12(078)21, 03(021)24 09(097)24
4624	Jun. 2007	11(232)11, 06(103)12, 07(130)12, 08(131)13, 08(132)13, 01(008)14, 01(011)14, 02(015)14, 02(018)14, 02(019)14, 11(221)14, 08(164)15, 09(232)15, 10(240)15, 10(242)15, 01(007)16, 01(008)16, 04(083)16, 03(007)18, 04(015)18, 06(032)18, 07(039)18, 10(053)20, 12(063)20, 03(009)21, 10(104)24
4625	Aug. 1994	07(139)12, 09(189)15, 11(061)18, 09(097)24
4627	May. 1976	09(171)15, 01(001)16, 11(057)20, 05(028)21, 02(011)24
4628	May. 2000	05(076)13, 04(054)15, 09(168)15, 01(002)16, 01(003)16, 01(004)16, 06(031)18, 07(049)19, 11(061)20, 05(025)21, 05(026)21, 05(027)21, 06(033)21, 06(039)21, 11(124)23
4629	Dec. 1994	03(039)11, 04(072)12, 04(073)12, 09(178)12, 11(216)12, 11(217)12, 11(218)12, 05(075)13, 05(076)13, 12(257)13, 03(048)14, 09(168)15, 12(298)15, 03(076)16, 03(077)16, 04(084)16, 07(158)16, 07(159)16, 07(160)16, 07(161)16, 07(174)16, 10(232)16, 01(003)18, 04(012)18, 07(049)19, 09(058)19, 05(022)21, 05(023)21, 05(024)21, 06(033)21, 06(038)21, 09(055)21, 09(058)21, 10(064)21, 10(043)22, 10(050)22, 10(051)22, 10(052)22, 10(053)22, 08(100)23, 11(124)23, 08(085)24
4638	Feb. 2001	11(218)12, 03(079)16, 11(067)19, 05(024)21, 06(034)21, 06(036)21, 10(064)21, 11(124)23
4639	Jul. 1985	02(027)11, 05(097)12, 06(121)12, 11(219)12, 05(074)13, 08(141)13, 11(224)13, 10(192)13, 03(043)14, 05(082)15, 09(182)15, 07(151)16, 07(152)16, 07(154)16, 05(025)17, 08(049)17, 06(024)18, 05(032)19, 08(056)19, 03(008)22, 05(015)22, 06(027)22, 06(074)23, 07(084)23, 05(042)24
4640	Oct. 1976	06(122)12, 04(056)13, 05(073)13, 08(163)15, 09(181)15, 07(153)16, 05(029)19, 06(024)22
4641	Mar. 2001	07(149)16, 08(041)20
4645	Jun. 2005	08(145)13, 08(145)13, 11(233)13, 08(145)13, 11(233)13, 02(029)16, 09(205)16, 01(002)24, 02(009)24
4646	Oct. 2017	12(066)18, 03(008)21, 05(015)22, 07(084)23, 05(044)24
4647	Sep. 1998	03(037)12, 04(075)12, 08(144)13, 08(197)16, 07(145)16, 07(156)16, 07(157)16, 08(197)16, 04(016)18, 05(019)18,
4648	Jul. 2001	08(142)13, 05(104)16, 11(056)18
4649	Jan. 2003	07(142)12, 08(170)14, 11(056)18, 09(060)19
4650	Feb. 1976	04(075)14, 02(028)16
4651	Jun. 1976	nil
4652	Oct. 1976	06(132)16, 04(017)19, 09(061)21, 01(003)22
4653	May. 1976	08(184)11, 05(078)12, 05(081)12, 07(138)12, 07(128)15, 12(078)21

Commented [NAMRIA25]: Wd?

Commented [NAMRIA26]: Wd?

Commented [NAMRIA27]: Wd?

Commented [NAMRIA28]: Wd?

Commented [NAMRIA29]: Wd?

CHART NO.	EDITION	NOTICES TO MARINERS
4654	Feb. 2001	07(135)12, 09(171)12, 04(094)16, 11(064)17, 04(011)18, 01(003)20
4655	May. 1976	nil
4656	Jan. 2002	11(232)11, 08(131)13, 08(132)13, 01(011)14, 03(041)14, 03(047)14, 08(164)15, 09(196)15, 09(229)15, 09(230)15, 10(240)15, 04(083)16, 08(191)16, 12(259)16, 03(007)18, 04(015)18, 11(061)18, 12(064)18, 04(018)19, 10(052)20, 10(053)20, 12(062)20, 12(063)20, 06(040)21, 03(021)24, 10(104)24
4659	Jun. 2017	nil
4664	Jan. 1981	01(001)16, 05(028)21, 02(011)24
4666	Dec. 1992	11(057)20
4705	Oct. 2012	11(206)12, 11(208)12, 11(212)12, 12(226)12, 12(227)12, 12(229)12, 12(230)12, 12(231)12, 01(024)13, 01(025)13, 02(028)13, 02(029)13, 02(031)13, 02(032)13, 04(053)13, 04(057)13, 05(079)13, 06(081)13, 06(095)13, 06(096)13, 07(100)13, 07(105)13, 08(113)13, 08(114)13, 08(146)13, 08(168)13, 10(182)13, 10(183)13, 10(186)13, 11(208)13, 11(209)13, 11(210)13, 12(239)13, 12(240)13, 12(241)13, 12(242)13, 12(243)13, 12(244)13, 12(245)13, 12(246)13, 12(255)13, 12(258)13, 02(016)14, 02(020)14, 04(077)14, 04(078)14, 04(084)14, 06(121)14, 07(130)14, 07(160)14, 12(228)14, 12(234)14, 12(235)14, 02(011)15, 03(026)15, 03(027)15, 04(037)15, 04(045)15, 04(048)15, 04(049)15, 04(050)15, 04(051)15, 05(078)15, 05(099)15, 05(100)15, 05(101)15, 05(102)15, 05(103)15, 05(104)15, 07(130)15, 07(129)15, 07(133)15, 08(144)15, 08(145)15, 08(147)15, 08(150)15, 08(157)15, 08(165)15, 09(169)15, 09(172)15, 09(184)15, 09(185)15, 09(186)15, 09(187)15, 09(188)15, 09(198)15, 09(204)15, 09(212)15, 09(213)15, 09(217)15, 09(233)15, 09(234)15, 09(235)15, 10(237)15, 10(238)15, 10(241)15, 10(266)15, 10(267)15, 10(268)15, 10(269)15, 10(270)15, 12(291)15, 12(292)15, 12(293)15, 12(294)15, 12(295)15, 12(296)15, 12(297)15, 12(303)15, 12(304)15, 12(318)15, 12(319)15, 12(320)15, 12(321)15, 01(009)16, 02(023)16, 02(024)16, 02(025)16, 02(041)16, 02(042)16, 03(075)16, 03(081)16, 05(099)16, 06(124)16, 06(125)16, 06(131)16, 07(173)16, 09(199)16, 09(217)16, 10(235)16, 10(239)16, 11(253)16, 01(005)17, 08(043)17, 09(054)17, 06(030)18, 08(044)18, 12(070)18, 01(001)19, 06(045)19, 07(050)19, 10(063)19, 11(071)19, 11(074)19, 12(077)19, 03(010)20, 04(018)20, 06(033)20, 06(034)20, 07(036)20, 08(041)20, 09(047)20, 01(001)21, 01(002)21, 06(041)21, 10(066)21, 12(074)21, 01(001)22, 05(016)22, 05(018)22, 08(033)22, 08(034)22, 08(036)22, 10(041)22, 11(056)22, 12(075)22, 01(014)23, 01(015)23, 01(016)23, 01(019)23, 02(024)23, 02(029)23, 03(043)23, 03(044)23, 05(056)23, 05(057)23, 05(058)23, 05(059)23, 05(060)23, 05(061)23, 05(062)23, 05(063)23, 05(069)23, 06(077)23, 06(078)23, 07(091)23, 08(098)23, 09(104)23, 09(106)23, 09(108)23, 09(110)23, 09(111)23, 09(112)23, 02(007)24, 02(014)24, 03(016)24, 05(039)24, 06(051)24

CHART NO.	EDITION	NOTICES TO MARINERS
4706	Oct. 2012	10(196)12, 10(197)12, 11(206)12, 11(208)12, 11(214)12, 11(223)12, 12(224)12, 12(226)12, 12(231)12, 12(232)12, 01(007)13, 01(024)13, 01(025)13, 02(028)13, 02(029)13, 02(030)13, 02(031)13, 04(053)13, 04(054)13, 04(055)13, 05(065)13, 05(079)13, 06(081)13, 06(083)13, 06(095)13, 07(100)13, 07(101)13, 07(102)13, 07(103)13, 07(104)13, 07(105)13, 07(106)13, 07(107)13, 07(108)13, 08(109)13, 08(110)13, 08(111)13, 08(115)13, 08(116)13, 08(117)13, 08(118)13, 08(135)13, 08(136)13, 08(137)13, 08(138)13, 08(139)13, 08(146)13, 08(147)13, 08(148)13, 08(152)13, 08(166)13, 08(169)13, 09(171)13, 09(172)13, 09(173)13, 09(174)13, 09(175)13, 09(176)13, 09(177)13, 09(179)13, 10(182)13, 10(183)13, 10(185)13, 10(186)13, 10(189)13, 10(190)13, 10(197)13, 10(198)13, 10(199)13, 10(200)13, 10(201)13, 10(202)13, 10(203)13, 11(208)13, 11(209)13, 11(210)13, 11(211)13, 11(212)13, 11(214)13, 11(215)13, 11(220)13, 12(238)13, 12(239)13, 12(240)13, 12(241)13, 12(242)13, 12(243)13, 12(244)13, 12(245)13, 12(246)13, 12(248)13, 12(249)13, 12(255)13, 01(002)14, 01(007)14, 01(009)14, 01(010)14, 02(012)14, 02(013)14, 02(014)14, 02(016)14, 02(020)14, 02(021)14, 02(022)14, 02(023)14, 03(050)14, 03(051)14, 03(052)14, 04(066)14, 04(067)14, 04(069)14, 04(070)14, 04(071)14, 04(072)14, 04(073)14, 04(077)14, 04(085)14, 04(087)14, 04(088)14, 04(089)14, 05(095)14, 05(096)14, 05(100)14, 06(109)14, 06(110)14, 06(111)14, 06(119)14, 06(121)14, 06(122)14, 06(125)14, 06(126)14, 07(127)14, 07(130)14, 07(134)14, 07(135)14, 07(136)14, 07(160)14, 08(163)14, 08(164)14, 09(176)14, 09(178)14, 09(179)14, 10(193)14, 10(202)14, 11(214)14, 11(215)14, 01(002)15, 01(003)15, 01(004)15, 02(006)15, 02(009)15, 03(013)15, 03(014)15, 03(015)15, 03(016)15, 03(017)15, 03(018)15, 03(019)15, 03(026)15, 03(027)15, 03(031)15, 03(032)15, 03(033)15, 03(034)15, 04(036)15, 04(039)15, 04(041)15, 04(045)15, 04(046)15, 04(047)15, 04(049)15, 04(050)15, 04(052)15, 05(078)15, 05(079)15, 05(080)15, 05(081)15, 05(086)15, 05(087)15, 05(088)15, 05(089)15, 05(090)15, 05(091)15, 05(092)15, 05(099)15, 05(100)15, 05(101)15, 05(102)15, 05(103)15, 05(104)15, 05(106)15, 05(107)15, 06(109)15, 06(110)15, 06(111)15, 06(112)15, 06(116)15, 06(117)15, 06(118)15, 07(120)15, 07(121)15, 07(122)15, 07(123)15, 07(124)15, 07(125)15, 07(131)15, 07(134)15, 07(135)15, 07(136)15, 07(137)15, 07(138)15, 07(139)15, 07(140)15, 07(143)15, 08(144)15, 08(145)15, 08(147)15, 08(148)15, 08(149)15, 08(157)15, 08(158)15, 08(159)15, 08(160)15, 08(161)15, 08(162)15, 08(165)15, 09(167)15, 09(172)15, 09(174)15, 09(175)15, 09(176)15, 09(177)15, 09(178)15, 09(179)15, 09(180)15, 09(191)15, 09(192)15, 09(194)15, 09(195)15, 09(197)15, 09(198)15, 09(199)15, 09(200)15, 09(201)15, 09(202)15, 09(203)15, 09(205)15, 09(206)15, 09(207)15, 09(208)15, 09(212)15, 09(213)15, 09(214)15, 09(215)15, 09(216)15, 09(218)15, 09(219)15, 09(220)15, 09(221)15, 09(222)15, 09(223)15, 09(224)15, 10(238)15, 10(241)15, 10(246)15, 10(248)15, 10(249)15, 10(250)15, 10(251)15, 10(256)15, 10(257)15, 10(259)15, 10(260)15, 10(267)15, 10(268)15, 10(269)15, 10(270)15, 11(274)15, 12(276)15, 12(277)15,

CHART NO.	EDITION	NOTICES TO MARINERS
-----------	---------	---------------------

12(278)15, 12(279)15, 12(281)15, 12(282)15, 12(283)15,
 12(284)15, 12(285)15, 12(290)15, 12(299)15, 12(300)15,
 12(301)15, 12(302)15, 12(303)15, 12(304)15, 12(305)15,
 12(306)15, 12(308)15, 12(309)15, 12(310)15, 12(311)15,
 12(312)15, 12(316)15, 12(317)15, 12(318)15, 12(319)15,
 12(320)15, 12(321)15, 02(013)16, 02(014)16, 02(015)16,
 02(016)16, 02(017)16, 02(018)16, 02(021)16, 02(023)16,
 02(024)16, 02(025)16, 02(033)16, 02(038)16, 02(040)16,
 02(041)16, 02(042)16, 02(046)16, 02(047)16, 02(050)16,
 03(053)16, 03(054)16, 03(055)16, 03(056)16, 03(067)16,
 03(068)16, 03(069)16, 03(070)16, 03(071)16, 03(072)16,
 03(073)16, 03(078)16, 03(079)16, 03(080)16, 03(081)16,
 04(082)16, 04(091)16, 05(099)16, 05(101)16, 05(102)16,
 05(103)16, 05(107)16, 05(108)16, 05(109)16, 05(113)16,
 05(119)16, 05(120)16, 05(121)16, 05(124)16, 06(125)16,
 06(126)16, 06(131)16, 06(132)16, 06(134)16, 06(135)16,
 07(141)16, 07(144)16, 07(148)16, 07(162)16, 07(164)16,
 07(165)16, 07(166)16, 07(169)16, 07(170)16, 07(171)16,
 07(175)16, 08(181)16, 08(182)16, 08(183)16, 08(184)16,
 08(186)16, 08(190)16, 09(201)16, 09(207)16, 09(208)16,
 09(209)16, 09(210)16, 09(216)16, 09(217)16, 09(220)16,
 09(221)16, 09(222)16, 09(224)16, 10(226)16, 10(227)16,
 10(228)16, 10(232)16, 10(234)16, 10(236)16, 11(240)16,
 11(241)16, 11(243)16, 11(244)16, 11(245)16, 11(246)16,
 11(247)16, 11(248)16, 11(249)16, 11(250)16, 11(252)16,
 12(257)16, 12(261)16, 01(002)17, 01(005)17, 01(009)17,
 02(013)17, 03(015)17, 03(017)17, 04(018)17, 04(019)17,
 04(020)17, 05(026)17, 05(027)17, 05(029)17, 05(033)17,
 07(037)17, 08(042)17, 08(044)17, 08(045)17, 08(046)17,
 08(047)17, 08(048)17, 08(051)17, 08(052)17, 10(058)17,
 10(059)17, 10(060)17, 10(061)17, 11(063)17, 12(070)17,
 02(005)18, 03(010)18, 04(013)18, 04(014)18, 06(030)18,
 07(034)18, 07(035)18, 08(041)18, 09(045)18, 10(049)18,
 10(051)18, 10(052)18, 11(057)18, 12(071)18, 01(001)19,
 01(002)19, 02(005)19, 03(008)19, 03(009)19, 03(010)19,
 03(012)19, 04(016)19, 04(019)19, 04(021)19, 05(026)19,
 05(027)19, 05(030)19, 05(031)19, 05(033)19, 05(034)19,
 06(043)19, 06(045)19, 07(047)19, 10(065)19, 11(072)19,
 11(073)19, 11(075)19, 01(001)20, 01(002)20, 01(004)20,
 03(010)20, 03(011)20, 03(012)20, 04(013)20, 04(014)20,
 04(015)20, 04(016)20, 04(017)20, 04(018)20, 04(019)20,
 05(020)20, 05(021)20, 05(022)20, 05(023)20, 05(024)20,
 06(030)20, 06(034)20, 07(039)20, 10(050)20, 11(056)20,
 01(001)21, 01(002)21, 02(004)21, 02(005)21, 02(006)21,
 03(010)21, 03(012)21, 03(013)21, 04(016)21, 04(017)21,
 04(018)21, 04(021)21, 05(031)21, 06(043)21, 07(045)21,
 07(046)21, 07(047)21, 08(051)21, 08(053)21, 08(054)21,
 09(059)21, 10(065)21, 10(066)21, 11(067)21, 11(068)21,
 11(070)21, 11(071)21, 11(072)21, 12(076)21, 01(001)22,
 01(002)22, 02(004)22, 03(007)22, 05(016)22, 05(020)22,
 08(036)22, 08(037)22, 10(042)22, 10(044)22, 10(045)22,
 10(046)22, 10(047)22, 10(048)22, 10(055)22, 11(057)22,
 11(058)22, 11(059)22, 11(060)22, 11(061)22, 11(062)22,
 11(063)22, 11(064)22, 11(065)22, 11(066)22, 11(067)22,
 12(071)22, 12(072)22, 12(073)22, 01(001)23, 01(002)23,
 01(003)23, 01(004)23, 01(005)23, 01(006)23, 01(007)23,

CHART NO.	EDITION	NOTICES TO MARINERS
		01(008)23, 01(009)23, 01(010)23, 01(011)23, 01(012)23, 02(021)23, 02(022)23, 02(023)23, 02(024)23, 02(027)23, 03(033)23, 03(034)23, 03(035)23, 03(036)23, 03(038)23, 03(046)23, 04(050)23, 04(053)23, 05(054)23, 05(064)23, 05(071)23, 06(075)23, 06(076)23, 06(077)23, 06(080)23, 06(081)23, 07(082)23, 07(083)23, 07(087)23, 07(089)23, 08(097)23, 10(116)23, 10(119)23, 10(120)23, 10(121)23, 11(122)23, 02(008)24, 02(010)24, 02(014)24, 03(022)24, 04(025)24, 04(029)24, 04(033)24, 04(034)24, 06(045)24, 06(050)24, 06(051)24, 06(053)24, 08(076)24, 08(081)24, 08(082)24, 08(083)24, 09(098)24, 09(099)24, 10(102)24, 11(114)24
4707	Dec. 2012	12(225)12, 12(228)12, 01(003)13, 01(004)13, 01(014)13, 06(099)13, 08(128)13, 08(145)13, 08(165)13, 08(166)13, 10(188)13, 10(202)13, 11(214)13, 11(215)13, 11(230)13, 11(231)13, 11(232)13, 11(233)13, 12(253)13, 12(256)13, 01(001)14, 01(005)14, 01(006)14, 01(007)14, 01(009)14, 03(044)14, 04(079)14, 07(153)14, 10(209)14, 11(214)14, 11(215)14, 12(226)14, 01(002)15, 03(028)15, 03(029)15, 05(096)15, 05(108)15, 06(118)15, 07(127)15, 09(170)15, 09(208)15, 09(226)15, 09(231)15, 10(236)15, 10(243)15, 10(244)15, 10(245)15, 10(246)15, 10(247)15, 12(279)15, 12(325)15, 02(026)16, 02(029)16, 02(030)16, 02(031)16, 02(032)16, 02(033)16, 03(074)16, 04(091)16, 04(093)16, 06(127)16, 07(148)16, 08(190)16, 08(192)16, 09(205)16, 09(215)16, 09(219)16, 12(258)16, 01(007)17, 01(008)17, 01(010)17, 05(026)17, 05(027)17, 05(029)17, 05(030)17, 07(039)17, 08(053)17, 12(069)17, 12(071)17, 01(002)18, 01(004)18, 10(053)18, 03(011)19, 07(047)19, 08(053)19, 10(062)19, 05(028)20, 05(029)20, 09(056)21, 09(057)21, 05(021)22, 10(042)22, 11(064)22, 11(068)22, 02(021)23, 02(022)23, 02(023)23, 03(046)23, 04(052)23, 06(080)23, 07(086)23, 07(087)23, 11(122)23, 01(002)24, 02(004)24, 02(009)24, 07(060)24, 08(078)24, 09(098)24, 10(102)24, 10(105)24, 10(107)24, 11(114)24
4708	Oct. 2012	10(199)12, 11(206)12, 11(207)12, 11(209)12, 11(214)12, 11(216)12, 11(217)12, 11(218)12, 11(219)12, 01(020)13, 01(021)13, 01(022)13, 03(041)13, 03(042)13, 03(043)13, 04(056)13, 05(066)13, 05(073)13, 05(074)13, 05(075)13, 05(076)13, 05(077)13, 05(078)13, 06(087)13, 06(091)13, 07(101)13, 08(129)13, 08(130)13, 08(131)13, 08(132)13, 08(135)13, 08(138)13, 08(139)13, 08(141)13, 08(142)13, 08(143)13, 08(144)13, 08(145)13, 08(149)13, 08(150)13, 08(151)13, 09(170)13, 09(176)13, 09(178)13, 09(180)13, 09(181)13, 10(184)13, 10(185)13, 10(188)13, 10(190)13, 10(192)13, 10(193)13, 10(195)13, 10(197)13, 10(198)13, 10(199)13, 10(201)13, 11(218)13, 11(219)13, 11(224)13, 11(230)13, 11(233)13, 12(257)13, 01(002)14, 02(014)14, 02(015)14, 03(041)14, 03(042)14, 03(043)14, 03(047)14, 03(048)14, 04(075)14, 04(085)14, 04(087)14, 04(088)14, 04(090)14, 05(098)14, 05(107)14, 06(122)14, 06(123)14, 06(125)14, 06(126)14, 07(128)14, 07(131)14, 07(132)14, 07(133)14, 07(136)14, 07(156)14, 07(157)14, 07(158)14, 07(159)14, 08(161)14, 08(162)14, 09(176)14, 09(177)14, 02(009)15, 03(015)15, 03(020)15, 03(021)15, 04(052)15,

CHART NO.	EDITION	NOTICES TO MARINERS
-----------	---------	---------------------

04(053)15, 04(054)15, 05(079)15, 05(082)15, 05(085)15, 05(086)15, 05(091)15, 05(092)15, 05(093)15, 05(094)15, 05(095)15, 05(106)15, 06(112)15, 06(113)15, 06(114)15, 06(115)15, 06(118)15, 07(126)15, 07(128)15, 07(132)15, 08(149)15, 08(156)15, 08(158)15, 08(163)15, 08(164)15, 09(168)15, 09(171)15, 09(173)15, 09(181)15, 09(182)15, 09(183)15, 09(189)15, 09(193)15, 09(196)15, 09(208)15, 09(209)15, 09(210)15, 09(211)15, 09(214)15, 09(215)15, 09(216)15, 09(220)15, 09(221)15, 09(225)15, 09(227)15, 09(228)15, 09(229)15, 09(230)15, 09(232)15, 10(239)15, 10(240)15, 10(242)15, 12(298)15, 01(001)16, 01(002)16, 01(003)16, 01(004)16, 01(005)16, 01(006)16, 01(007)16, 01(008)16, 02(016)16, 02(018)16, 02(019)16, 02(020)16, 02(027)16, 02(028)16, 02(037)16, 02(039)16, 03(053)16, 03(068)16, 03(076)16, 03(077)16, 03(078)16, 05(098)16, 05(099)16, 05(100)16, 05(104)16, 05(105)16, 05(106)16, 05(110)16, 05(111)16, 05(112)16, 06(132)16, 06(134)16, 07(141)16, 07(144)16, 07(145)16, 07(146)16, 07(147)16, 07(148)16, 07(149)16, 07(150)16, 07(151)16, 07(152)16, 07(153)16, 07(154)16, 07(155)16, 07(156)23, 07(157)23, 07(158)16, 07(159)16, 07(160)16, 07(161)16, 07(162)16, 07(163)16, 07(174)16, 07(175)16, 08(181)16, 08(191)16, 08(198)16, 09(200)16, 09(206)16, 09(215)16, 09(223)16, 09(224)16, 09(225)16, 10(232)16, 10(233)16, 10(236)16, 10(238)16, 11(242)16, 11(246)16, 12(259)16, 01(006)17, 01(007)17, 01(010)17, 01(011)17, 02(013)17, 05(023)17, 05(024)17, 05(025)17, 05(028)17, 06(034)17, 08(049)17, 08(050)17, 08(053)17, 09(055)17, 10(059)17, 10(060)17, 11(063)17, 11(064)17, 12(070)17, 01(003)18, 03(006)18, 03(010)18, 04(011)18, 04(012)18, 04(015)18, 04(016)18, 05(019)23, 06(024)18, 06(031)18, 06(032)18, 07(038)18, 08(041)18, 09(046)18, 09(047)18, 11(057)18, 11(061)18, 11(062)18, 12(064)18, 12(065)18, 12(071)18, 02(003)19, 02(004)19, 03(008)19, 03(009)19, 03(013)19, 03(015)19, 04(018)19, 04(019)19, 06(046)19, 07(047)19, 07(048)19, 07(049)19, 09(058)19, 09(059)19, 10(062)19, 10(065)19, 11(067)19, 11(075)19, 11(076)19, 01(004)20, 06(030)20, 10(052)20, 11(057)20, 11(060)20, 11(061)20, 12(062)20, 12(063)20, 02(004)21, 03(008)21, 03(009)21, 04(021)21, 05(030)21, 05(031)21, 05(032)21, 06(040)21, 06(042)21, 08(050)21, 09(055)21, 09(058)21, 09(060)21, 11(069)21, 12(078)21, 01(002)22, 01(003)22, 02(004)22, 03(009)22, 04(013)22, 04(014)22, 05(015)22, 05(017)22, 06(028)22, 10(043)22, 10(046)22, 10(047)22, 10(048)22, 10(049)22, 10(050)22, 10(051)22, 10(052)22, 10(053)22, 11(058)22, 11(059)22, 11(062)22, 03(038)23, 07(083)23, 07(084)23, 08(100)23, 11(124)23, 12(129)23, 01(002)24, 01(003)24, 02(005)24, 02(009)24, 04(026)24, 04(033)24, 04(034)24, 05(036)24, 05(038)24, 05(044)24, 06(047)24, 06(050)24, 06(053)24, 07(059)24, 08(084)24, 08(085)24, 10(102)24, 10(104)24

4714

Jun. 2002

01(012)11, 02(022)11, 02(025)11, 04(068)11, 05(092)11, 05(102)11, 05(109)11, 05(110)11, 05(114)11, 05(116)11, 06(126)11, 06(127)11, 06(128)11, 07(129)11, 07(132)11, 07(133)11, 07(134)11, 07(135)11, 07(149)11, 08(163)11,

CHART NO.	EDITION	NOTICES TO MARINERS
-----------	---------	---------------------

08(166)11, 08(168)11, 08(169)11, 08(170)11, 08(171)11, 08(172)11, 08(176)11, 08(178)11, 09(203)11, 09(205)11, 01(003)12, 01(004)12, 03(028)12, 03(036)12, 03(041)12, 06(118)12, 07(131)12, 07(162)12, 08(167)12, 08(168)12, 09(174)12, 10(196)12, 10(197)12, 11(206)12, 11(223)12, 12(224)12, 01(007)13, 01(010)13, 01(024)13, 02(028)13, 02(029)13, 04(054)13, 04(055)13, 05(079)13, 06(095)13, 06(096)13, 07(103)13, 07(104)13, 08(115)13, 08(116)13, 08(117)13, 08(118)13, 08(146)13, 09(171)13, 09(172)13, 09(173)13, 09(174)13, 09(175)13, 09(179)13, 10(182)13, 10(183)13, 10(186)13, 10(189)13, 11(208)13, 11(209)13, 11(210)13, 12(239)13, 12(240)13, 12(241)13, 12(242)13, 12(243)13, 12(244)13, 12(245)13, 12(246)13, 12(248)13, 12(249)13, 12(255)13, 01(010)14, 02(012)14, 02(013)14, 02(016)14, 02(020)14, 02(022)14, 02(023)14, 04(066)14, 04(069)14, 04(071)14, 04(072)14, 06(119)14, 06(121)14, 07(127)14, 07(130)14, 07(160)14, 08(164)14, 09(179)14, 10(193)14, 10(202)14, 01(003)15, 01(004)15, 02(006)15, 03(032)15, 03(033)15, 03(034)15, 04(036)15, 04(046)15, 04(047)15, 05(078)15, 05(080)15, 05(081)15, 05(099)15, 05(100)15, 05(101)15, 05(102)15, 05(103)15, 05(104)15, 06(111)15, 06(116)15, 06(117)15, 07(120)15, 07(121)15, 07(122)15, 07(123)15, 07(124)15, 07(125)15, 08(144)15, 08(145)15, 08(146)15, 08(147)15, 08(148)15, 08(157)15, 08(159)15, 08(160)15, 08(162)15, 09(169)15, 09(174)15, 09(175)15, 09(176)15, 09(177)15, 09(178)15, 09(180)15, 09(205)15, 09(212)15, 09(213)15, 09(218)15, 09(219)15, 10(238)15, 10(248)15, 10(249)15, 10(250)15, 10(251)15, 10(266)15, 10(267)15, 10(268)15, 12(276)15, 12(277)15, 12(278)15, 12(284)15, 12(285)15, 12(316)15, 12(317)15, 02(013)16, 02(014)16, 02(015)16, 02(023)16, 02(025)16, 02(041)16, 02(046)16, 03(056)16, 03(081)16, 05(099)16, 05(124)16, 06(135)16, 07(164)16, 07(165)16, 07(166)16, 08(182)16, 08(183)16, 09(199)16, 09(201)16, 09(202)16, 09(216)16, 09(217)16, 09(222)16, 11(252)16, 01(009)17, 03(017)17, 04(021)17, 08(051)17, 08(052)17, 04(013)18, 04(014)18, 06(030)18, 10(049)18, 10(051)18, 10(052)18, 01(001)19, 03(010)19, 04(021)19, 05(026)19, 05(027)19, 05(033)19, 05(034)19, 07(047)19, 11(072)19, 10(050)20, 11(056)20, 02(005)21, 02(006)21, 03(010)21, 04(019)21, 07(045)21, 07(046)21, 08(053)21, 09(059)21, 10(065)21, 10(066)21, 11(067)21, 11(068)21, 11(070)21, 11(072)21, 12(076)21, 05(016)22, 05(020)22, 11(060)22, 11(063)22, 11(064)22, 11(067)22, 12(071)22, 12(074)22, 01(003)23, 01(007)23, 01(008)23, 01(009)23, 01(010)23, 01(011)23, 01(012)23, 01(013)23, 02(021)23, 03(033)23, 03(034)23, 03(035)23, 03(036)23, 04(050)23, 05(055)23, 05(073)23, 06(074)23, 06(075)23, 06(076)23, 06(077)23, 08(097)23, 10(116)23, 04(024)24, 04(025)24, 04(029)24, 07(054)24, 11(113)24

4715

Feb. 2006

03(040)11, 04(072)11, 07(136)11, 07(137)11, 07(138)11, 07(139)11, 07(140)11, 07(141)11, 07(143)11, 08(160)11, 08(161)11, 10(213)11, 11(230)11, 01(011)12, 02(015)12, 03(043)12, 07(132)12, 07(133)12, 07(134)12, 07(137)12, 09(170)12, 02(030)13, 05(065)13, 06(083)13, 07(102)13,

CHART NO.	EDITION	NOTICES TO MARINERS
-----------	---------	---------------------

07(106)13, 07(107)13, 07(108)13, 08(109)13, 08(110)13, 08(111)13, 08(152)13, 08(169)13, 10(203)13, 11(211)13, 11(212)13, 11(229)13, 12(238)13, 12(249)13, 02(013)14, 02(021)14, 02(022)14, 03(050)14, 04(070)14, 04(073)14, 05(095)14, 05(096)14, 06(110)14, 06(125)14, 03(014)15, 03(031)15, 04(039)15, 05(080)15, 05(107)15, 07(120)15, 07(121)15, 07(135)15, 07(136)15, 07(137)15, 07(138)15, 07(139)15, 07(143)15, 08(158)15, 08(160)15, 08(161)15, 09(167)15, 09(179)15, 09(191)15, 09(197)15, 09(198)15, 09(199)15, 09(200)15, 09(201)15, 09(202)15, 09(203)15, 10(255)15, 10(256)15, 10(257)15, 10(258)15, 10(259)15, 10(260)15, 12(282)15, 12(283)15, 12(290)15, 12(299)15, 12(300)15, 12(301)15, 12(302)15, 12(303)15, 12(304)15, 12(305)15, 12(306)15, 12(310)15, 12(311)15, 12(312)15, 12(317)15, 02(013)16, 02(021)16, 03(068)16, 03(069)16, 03(070)16, 03(071)16, 03(072)16, 03(073)16, 03(074)16, 03(075)16, 03(076)16, 03(080)16, 05(101)16, 05(102)16, 05(103)16, 05(121)16, 06(132)16, 08(184)16, 10(226)16, 10(227)16, 11(240)16, 11(241)16, 11(243)16, 11(244)16, 11(247)16, 11(248)16, 12(257)16, 04(018)17, 04(019)17, 07(037)17, 08(044)17, 08(045)17, 08(046)17, 08(047)17, 08(048)17, 02(005)18, 07(034)18, 07(035)18, 02(005)19, 04(016)19, 05(034)19, 06(043)19, 01(001)20, 01(002)20, 03(012)20, 04(013)20, 04(014)20, 04(016)20, 04(017)20, 04(018)20, 04(019)20, 05(020)20, 05(021)20, 05(022)20, 05(023)20, 07(038)20, 03(012)21, 03(013)21, 04(016)21, 04(017)21, 04(018)21, 06(043)21, 08(051)21, 11(067)21, 11(071)21, 03(007)22, 10(055)22, 11(065)22, 11(067)22, 01(001)23, 01(002)23, 01(003)23, 01(004)23, 01(005)23, 01(006)23, 01(013)23, 02(027)23, 04(050)23, 04(053)23, 06(081)23, 10(119)23, 10(120)23, 10(121)23, 04(025)24, 04(028)24, 04(029)24, 04(030)24, 05(037)24, 06(045)24, 06(048)24, 07(057)24, 08(081)24, 08(082)24, 09(099)24

4718

Jul. 2006

01(017)11, 02(018)11, 02(019)11, 02(031)11, 02(032)11, 02(033)11, 02(034)11, 03(041)11, 04(066)11, 04(067)11, 04(068)11, 04(074)11, 05(103)11, 05(106)11, 05(107)11, 05(108)11, 05(109)11, 05(113)11, 05(114)11, 05(115)11, 05(116)11, 06(117)11, 07(133)11, 07(135)11, 07(142)11, 07(152)11, 07(158)11, 08(163)11, 08(171)11, 08(172)11, 10(212)11, 10(213)11, 11(244)11, 02(014)12, 02(024)12, 02(025)12, 03(036)12, 03(048)12, 03(049)12, 03(050)12, 03(051)12, 04(052)12, 05(076)12, 05(077)12, 05(084)12, 05(087)12, 05(091)12, 05(098)12, 06(102)12, 06(104)12, 06(105)12, 06(106)12, 06(112)12, 07(132)12, 07(133)12, 07(134)12, 07(140)12, 07(141)12, 08(163)12, 08(166)12, 09(170)12, 10(196)12, 11(206)12, 11(207)12, 11(214)12, 12(232)12, 02(030)13, 05(066)13, 06(087)13, 06(091)13, 07(106)13, 07(107)13, 07(108)13, 08(129)13, 08(130)13, 08(135)13, 08(136)13, 08(137)13, 08(138)13, 08(139)13, 08(143)13, 08(147)13, 08(148)13, 08(149)13, 08(169)13, 09(173)13, 09(176)13, 09(180)13, 10(185)13, 10(190)13, 10(197)13, 10(198)13, 10(199)13, 10(200)13, 10(201)13, 10(202)13, 01(002)14, 02(014)14, 02(021)14, 03(051)14, 03(052)14, 04(071)14, 04(072)14, 04(073)14, 04(085)14, 04(087)14, 04(088)14, 05(099)14, 06(111)14, 06(125)14,

CHART NO.	EDITION	NOTICES TO MARINERS
-----------	---------	---------------------

07(131)14, 07(132)14, 07(133)14, 07(134)14, 07(135)14, 07(136)14, 07(156)14, 07(157)14, 07(158)14, 07(159)14, 08(161)14, 08(162)14, 08(163)14, 03(017)15, 05(079)15, 05(081)15, 05(085)15, 05(086)15, 05(087)15, 05(088)15, 05(089)15, 05(090)15, 05(093)15, 05(094)15, 05(095)15, 06(109)15, 06(114)15, 06(116)15, 06(117)15, 06(118)15, 07(131)15, 07(132)15, 08(149)15, 08(156)15, 08(158)15, 09(179)15, 09(180)15, 09(192)15, 09(193)15, 09(194)15, 09(195)15, 09(207)15, 09(208)15, 09(209)15, 09(214)15, 09(215)15, 09(216)15, 09(220)15, 09(221)15, 09(222)15, 09(223)15, 09(224)15, 09(225)15, 09(226)15, 09(227)15, 10(246)15, 10(265)15, 11(274)15, 11(275)15, 12(278)15, 12(279)15, 12(283)15, 12(284)15, 12(285)15, 12(290)15, 12(308)15, 12(309)15, 02(014)16, 02(015)16, 02(016)16, 02(017)16, 02(019)16, 02(038)16, 02(040)16, 03(059)16, 03(060)16, 03(061)16, 03(062)16, 03(063)16, 03(064)16, 03(068)16, 04(091)16, 05(101)16, 05(102)16, 05(119)16, 06(132)16, 06(133)16, 06(134)16, 07(141)16, 07(144)16, 07(150)16, 07(169)16, 07(170)16, 07(175)16, 08(181)16, 09(206)16, 09(222)16, 10(228)16, 10(233)16, 10(238)16, 11(241)16, 11(245)16, 11(246)16, 11(249)16, 11(250)16, 01(002)17, 01(006)17, 02(013)17, 04(020)17, 08(042)17, 12(070)17, 03(010)18, 04(013)18, 07(034)18, 07(035)18, 11(057)18, 12(071)18, 02(003)19, 02(004)19, 03(008)19, 03(009)19, 03(012)19, 04(016)19, 06(045)19, 06(046)19, 07(047)19, 08(055)19, 09(059)19, 10(065)19, 01(004)20, 03(011)20, 05(022)20, 05(024)20, 06(030)20, 07(039)20, 02(004)21, 03(008)21, 04(021)21, 05(030)21, 05(031)21, 05(032)21, 06(042)21, 07(046)21, 07(047)21, 12(076)21, 01(002)22, 02(004)22, 03(007)22, 04(013)22, 04(014)22, 05(015)22, 05(017)22, 06(028)22, 08(037)22, 10(042)22, 10(044)22, 10(045)22, 10(046)22, 10(047)22, 10(049)22, 11(057)22, 11(058)22, 11(059)22, 11(060)22, 11(061)22, 11(062)22, 11(065)22, 11(066)22, 11(067)22, 12(072)22, 12(073)22, 01(002)23, 01(010)23, 01(011)23, 01(012)23, 02(026)23, 03(034)23, 03(038)23, 04(050)23, 05(054)23, 05(064)23, 05(073)23, 06(074)23, 06(075)23, 06(076)23, 06(080)23, 07(082)23, 07(083)23, 07(086)23, 07(087)23, 07(088)23, 07(089)23, 10(116)23, 10(120)23, 10(121)23, 04(032)24, 04(034)24, 05(036)24, 05(038)24, 05(044)24, 06(050)24, 08(077)24, 08(083)24, 10(102)24

4719

Mar. 2007

02(018)11, 02(019)11, 02(028)11, 03(039)11, 04(059)11, 05(103)11, 08(164)11, 08(165)11, 01(001)12, 01(002)12, 03(027)12, 03(037)12, 04(072)12, 04(073)12, 04(075)12, 05(084)12, 05(098)12, 05(099)12, 05(100)12, 07(132)12, 07(134)12, 07(140)12, 07(142)12, 08(166)12, 09(170)12, 09(178)12, 09(184)12, 09(189)12, 10(199)12, 11(209)12, 11(216)12, 11(217)12, 11(218)12, 01(020)13, 01(021)13, 01(022)13, 03(041)13, 03(042)13, 03(043)13, 05(066)13, 05(075)13, 05(076)13, 05(077)13, 07(101)13, 08(133)13, 08(134)13, 08(142)13, 08(144)13, 08(147)13, 08(148)13, 08(149)13, 08(150)13, 08(151)13, 09(170)13, 09(176)13, 09(181)13, 10(192)13, 10(193)13, 10(195)13, 10(196)13, 11(218)13, 11(219)13, 11(220)13, 12(257)13, 03(048)14, 04(067)14, 04(085)14, 04(088)14, 04(089)14, 04(090)14,

CHART NO.	EDITION	NOTICES TO MARINERS
		05(098)14, 06(109)14, 06(122)14, 06(123)14, 06(126)14, 07(128)14, 07(134)14, 07(135)14, 07(136)14, 07(158)14, 08(162)14, 08(163)14, 09(176)14, 09(177)14, 09(178)14, 02(009)15, 03(013)15, 03(015)15, 03(016)15, 03(017)15, 03(018)15, 03(019)15, 03(020)15, 03(021)15, 04(041)15, 04(052)15, 04(054)15, 05(082)15, 05(088)15, 05(089)15, 05(090)15, 05(091)15, 05(092)15, 05(093)15, 05(106)15, 06(109)15, 06(110)15, 06(112)15, 06(113)15, 06(114)15, 06(115)15, 07(134)15, 07(138)15, 07(139)15, 07(140)15, 09(168)15, 09(173)15, 09(194)15, 09(195)15, 09(209)15, 09(210)15, 09(211)15, 09(228)15, 10(239)15, 11(274)15, 12(281)15, 12(298)15, 12(311)15, 01(002)16, 01(003)16, 01(004)16, 02(050)16, 03(053)16, 03(054)16, 03(055)16, 03(057)16, 03(059)16, 03(060)16, 03(061)16, 03(076)16, 03(077)16, 03(078)16, 03(079)16, 04(084)16, 05(099)16, 05(102)16, 05(104)16, 05(105)16, 05(106)16, 05(107)16, 05(108)16, 05(109)16, 05(110)16, 05(111)16, 05(112)16, 05(113)16, 05(120)16, 01(002)16, 01(003)16, 01(004)16, 02(047)16, 03(053)16, 03(054)16, 03(055)16, 03(059)16, 03(060)16, 03(061)16, 03(076)16, 03(077)16, 03(078)16, 03(079)16, 04(084)16, 04(097)16, 05(099)16, 05(102)16, 05(104)16, 05(105)16, 05(106)16, 05(107)16, 05(108)16, 05(109)16, 05(110)16, 05(111)16, 05(112)16, 05(113)16, 05(120)16, 07(145)16, 07(155)16, 07(156)16, 07(157)16, 07(158)16, 07(159)16, 07(160)16, 07(161)16, 07(162)16, 07(163)16, 07(169)16, 07(170)16, 07(171)16, 07(174)16, 08(186)16, 09(206)16, 09(207)16, 09(208)16, 09(209)16, 09(210)16, 09(220)16, 09(221)16, 09(223)16, 09(224)16, 09(225)16, 10(228)16, 10(232)16, 10(236)16, 11(241)16, 11(242)16, 05(023)17, 05(024)17, 08(042)17, 08(049)17, 09(055)17, 10(058)17, 10(059)17, 10(060)17, 11(063)17, 12(070)17, 01(003)18, 04(012)18, 04(016)18, 05(019)18, 05(020)18, 06(024)18, 06(031)18, 07(038)18, 08(041)18, 09(045)18, 09(046)18, 01(002)19, 03(009)19, 03(012)19, 03(013)19, 04(019)19, 05(030)19, 05(031)19, 09(058)19, 11(067)19, 11(073)19, 11(075)19, 11(076)19, 06(030)20, 11(057)20, 11(061)20, 03(008)21, 07(047)21, 08(050)21, 09(055)21, 09(058)21, 05(015)22, 10(043)22, 10(047)22, 10(048)22, 10(050)22, 10(051)22, 10(052)22, 10(053)22, 11(057)22, 11(061)22, 11(062)22, 11(065)22, 03(038)23, 06(075)23, 07(084)23, 07(088)23, 07(089)23, 08(092)23, 08(100)23, 10(120)23, 11(124)23, 12(128)23, 12(129)23, 04(026)24, 04(027)24, 04(033)24, 04(034)24, 05(036)24, 05(044)24, 06(047)24, 06(053)24, 08(077)24, 08(085)24
4720	May. 2000	02(030)11, 11(231)11, 07(154)12, 12(233)12, 06(099)13, 01(006)14, 04(079)14, 10(209)14, 07(127)15, 09(231)15, 10(236)15, 10(245)15, 10(246)15, 02(030)16, 02(031)16, 02(032)16, 06(127)16, 09(219)16, 12(258)16, 08(053)19, 11(066)19, 09(057)21, 11(068)22, 07(060)24
4723A	Mar. 2021	05(029)21, 08(053)21, 10(066)21, 05(019)22, 05(020)22, 06(023)22, 07(029)22, 11(063)22, 11(064)22, 12(069)22, 12(071)22, 01(007)23, 01(008)23, 02(021)23, 02(022)23, 02(023)23, 02(024)23, 02(028)23, 03(042)23, 04(052)23,

CHART NO.	EDITION	NOTICES TO MARINERS
		05(072)23, 06(077)23, 06(078)23, 11(123)23, 02(004)24, 02(014)24, 06(051)24 09(098)24
4723B	Apr. 2023	05(072)23, 06(077)23, 06(078)23, 08(101)23, 11(123)23, 02(014)24, 07(060)24 09(098)24, 10(103)24, 10(105)24, 10(107)24, 11(114)24
4726A	Jun. 2018	09(048)18, 12(070)18, 04(019)20, 06(033)20, 06(034)20, 08(041)20, 01(002)21, 01(003)21, 06(043)21, 06(044)21, 10(066)21, 01(001)22, 05(018)22, 08(034)22, 10(041)22, 11(063)22, 11(065)22, 11(067)22, 12(071)22, 12(074)22, 01(001)23, 01(002)23, 01(003)23, 01(004)23, 01(005)23, 01(006)23, 01(007)23, 01(008)23, 01(009)23, 01(011)23, 01(012)23, 01(013)23, 01(015)23, 01(016)23, 01(019)23, 02(024)23, 03(033)23, 03(034)23, 03(035)23, 03(036)23, 03(044)23, 04(050)23, 05(056)23, 05(058)23, 05(059)23, 05(060)23, 05(061)23, 05(062)23, 05(063)23, 06(077)23, 06(078)23, 07(091)23, 08(098)23, 09(104)23, 09(105)23, 09(107)23, 09(108)23, 09(109)23, 09(111)23, 09(112)23, 10(116)23, 10(119)23, 10(121)23, 02(007)24, 02(014)24, 03(016)24, 03(022)24, 04(029)24, 05(040)24, 06(051)24 09(095)24, 09(099)24, 11(111)24
5001	Feb. 2023	nil
5002	Feb. 2024	08(081)24, 11(111)24
5003	Feb. 2024	04(023)24, 04(027)24, 04(034)24, 05(044)24, 06(047)24 08(079)24 08(082)24 09(099)24
5006	Feb. 2024	nil
5008	Feb. 2024	04(025)24, 04(029)24, 10(105)24, 11(113)24, 11(114)24
5009	Sep. 2023	nil
5010	Jun. 2022	01(002)24, 02(009)24, 07(060)24, 08(078)24, 10(105)24
5013	Nov. 2022	05(041)24

NAMRIA NAUTICAL PUBLICATIONS

TITLE	EDITION	PUBLISHED
Philippine Coast Pilot Volume 1-A: Batanes, Luzon and Mindoro Islands	8 th Edition	December 2024
Philippine Coast Pilot Volume 1-B: Masbate and Visayan Islands	8 th Edition	December 2024
Philippine Coast Pilot Volume II:		
Philippine List of Lights	2025 Edition	December 2024
Philippine Tide and Current Tables	2025 Edition	September 2024

NAMRIA ONLINE NAUTICAL PUBLICATIONS AND SERVICES

TITLE	FREQUENCY	URL
Philippine Notices to Mariners	Monthly	https://namria.gov.ph/downloads.aspx#publications&gsc.tab=0
Navigational Warnings (NAVPHIL)	As new information becomes available	https://namria.gov.ph/downloads.aspx#publications&gsc.tab=0
Navigational Warning Map App	As new information becomes available	https://staging.geoportal.gov.ph/nwapp/
Online Maritime Safety Information System	Monthly	https://isportal.namria.gov.ph/OMSIS/Default.aspx
PH Tides (App)	Annual	Available at Play Store and Apple Store

For inquires, please contact our Map Sales Office or visit our website at www.namria.gov.ph or email to Client Service Unit of the Hydrography Branch at csu.hb@namria.gov.ph

DIRECTORY OF NAMRIA MAP SALES OFFICES

METRO MANILA:

NAMRIA Main Office MSO
Fort Andres Bonifacio, Taguig City
Contact Nos. (02) 8810-4831 to 42.local 431,
(02) 8810-5467

Manila MSO
Hydrography Branch
421 Barraca Street, San Nicolas, Manila
Contact Nos. (02) 8241-3494 local 117,
(02) 8245-9498, 0966-8523814

DENR Central Office MSO
Forest Management Bureau (FMB) Building
Visayas Avenue, Quezon City
Contact Nos. (02) 8925-1157,
0999-6079193, 0928-4497159

REGION I:

San Fernando (La Union) MSO
DENR Government Center
Sevilla, San Fernando City
Contact Nos. 0961-4552526, 0917-1885162

REGION II: (TEMPORARY CLOSED)

Cagayan MSO
DENR – LEP, Building II
Carig, Tuguegarao City
Contact Nos. 0999-309-3702

REGION III:

Pampanga MSO
DENR Compound, Diosdado Macapagal Gov't. Center
Maimpis City, San Fernando City, Pampanga
Contact Nos. 0917-8980403

REGION IV-A:

Southern Tagalog MSO
Provincial Planning and Development Office
Laurel Park, Capitol Site, Batangas City
Contact Nos. 0961-4552583

REGION IV-B:

Puerto Princesa MSO
DENR-PENRO Compound,
Brgy. Santa Monica, Puerto Princesa City
Contact Nos. 0916-2038041

REGION V:

Legazpi City MSO
DENR-Operation/Survey Division,
Rizal St Sagpon, Legazpi City
Contact Nos. (052) 480-9825, 0919-8944613

REGION VI:

Iloilo City MSO
Manuel Lagunilla Bldg,
DENR Compound, Parola, Iloilo City
Contact Nos. 0919-887-3862,

REGION VII:

Cebu City MSO
G/F DENR-CENRO Building
Arellano Blvd corner. V. Sotto St. Pier 3, Cebu City
Contact Nos. 0922-791-0372, 0961-455-2579,
09310010341

REGION VIII: (Temporary Closed)

Tacloban City MSO
DENR Compound, Sto. Niño Extension, Tacloban City
Contact Nos. (053) 325-6223, (053) 321-3386,
0921-3628489

REGION IX:

Zamboanga City MSO
DENR CENRO West
General Vicente Alvarez St Zone 4, Zamboanga City
Contact Nos. 0955-8928777, 0961-4552574

Zamboanga del Sur MSO
Pres. Corazon C. Aquino Regional Government,
Center, Balintawak, Pagadian City,
Zamboanga del Sur
Contact Nos. 0935-5962917

REGION X:

Cagayan de Oro City MSO
DENR Building Macabalan,
Macabalan (Puntod), Cagayan de Oro City
Contact Nos. 0966-8524887

REGION XI:

Davao City MSO
Kilometer 7, SPED Road, Bangkal,
Davao City
Contact Nos. 0915-612-7770, 0966-8523825

REGION XII:

Koronadal City MSO
DENR Region 12, Land Evaluation Party Office,
Aurora Street, Koronadal City, South Cotabato
Contact Nos. 0909-9324745

CARAGA Administrative Region:

CARAGA MSO
DENR Land Management Services Bldg.,
Ambago, Butuan City, Agusan del Norte
Contact Nos. 0948-3619452



National Mapping and
Resource Information Authority



Department of Environment
and Natural Resources

Prepared by:
HYDROGRAPHY BRANCH
Maritime Affairs Division